
HEALEY AREA FORUM
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

FOLLOWED BY ORDINARY MEETING

Thursday 17 October 2019 at 6.30pm
Syke Community Base, Syke Methodist Church,

Syke Road, Rochdale

AGENDA

1. Welcome, Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct

2. Appointment of Chair and Vice Chair

3. Greater Manchester Police including PACT meeting (start at 6.30pm)

4. Open Forum - An opportunity for local residents to comment on issues in 
the Ward (start at 7pm)

5. Common and Pond Working Group Update

6. Updates on issues raised at previous meetings

7. Members/Ward Funds

8. Approval of the minutes of the meeting held on 22 August 2019

9. Matters arising from those minutes not listed as agenda items

10. Councillors' News

11. News from people in the area and Syke Community Base

12. Date and time of the next meeting

6 February 2020 at 6.30pm

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums
Code of Conduct

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting.

Conduct at meetings
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding
the best possible solution to problems being discussed

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to

reach effective conclusions
• Operate within the constitution where applicable
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality
• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may

cause embarrassment or identification of an individual
• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be

disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow
the business of the meeting to proceed.

Dignity at meetings
• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity

and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter
which causes people to be discriminated against

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment
and bullying

Individual Members
• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or

influence their approach to the matter being discussed
• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards

and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their
position

Political Affiliation
• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a

political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as
individual members of this Forum

• Elected Members attending meetings outside the ward they represent may be
allowed to speak, at the discretion of the Chair.

Breach of Code of Conduct
• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of

conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting.

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it
necessary Page 2

Agenda Item 1



HEALEY AREA FORUM

MINUTES OF MEETING
Thursday, 22 August 2019

PRESENT:  Councillors Heakin and O'Neill, S. Acton (Chair) and approximately 17 
members of the public.

OFFICERS: PC Harvard, PCSO Vohra and G. Finch (Township & Engagement 
Officer)

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillor Wazir, L. Wardle (Enforcement Officer) 
and three members of the public.

WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS, APOLOGIES AND CODE OF CONDUCT
225
The Chair welcomed all to the meeting and reminded Forum members of the need to 
adhere to the Code of Conduct for the duration of the meeting.

Apologies had been received from Councillor Wazir, L. Wardle (Enforcement Officer) 
and three members of the public.

GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE INCLUDING PACT MEETING (START AT 
6.30PM)
226
PC Harvard and PCSO Vohra attended the meeting for this item.

It was reported the following incidents had been recorded in the Ward since the 
previous Area Forum meeting;

- Burglary 12 – It was also commented that there had been a recent spike in 
burglaries in the Shawclough Road area (6 in previous two days), therefore 
residents were encouraged to be extra vigilant.

- Theft from motor vehicle 15

- Theft of motor vehicle 4

- Criminal damage 17

- Anti-social behaviour 7

GMP also informed the forum of the following issues:

1. ASB patrols have been increased in the area.

2. Attempts are being made to be more proactive in the Ward with the setting up 
of Surgery’s (Tesco Express – monthly) and the provision of website and 
social media information. However it was accepted more needs to be done.

3. There are plans to repeat the recent traffic operation that was undertaken on 
Entwistle Road (Central Ward) in the Healey Ward.

Page 3

Agenda Item 8



Residents raised the following issues:

1. In response to a question GMP acknowledged that they are aware of a 
website that had been set up by a resident – Shawclough & Healey 
Homewatch. However it was commented that it has nothing to do with GMP.

2. It was reported that the bus stop on Dewhirst Road had been smashed.

3. A discussion took place concerning the ongoing theft of York Stone from the 
Common. It was explained that two sets of cameras are being considered to 
be fitted in the locality.

4. A lengthy debate took place about speeding in the area. GMP acknowledged 
this was a boroughwide problem and a difficult issue to resolve. However 
attempts are being made, where resources allow to mitigate the problem

5. A resident commented that residents walking their dogs were being assaulted 
and their dogs stolen.

6. Off-road bikes are a nuisance in the area.

7. Concerns were raised about an increase in ASB near to the cattle grid.

It was agreed that the three PACT priorities for the coming months would be:

Burglary – Greater GMP visibility around the cattle grid – Criminal damage.

OPEN FORUM - AN OPPORTUNITY FOR LOCAL RESIDENTS TO COMMENT ON 
ISSUES IN THE WARD (START AT 7PM)
227
Residents raised the following issues;

1. It was commented that the Common has not suffered from Traveller 
encroachment for over two years. This justifies the work that has been done 
to target harden the area.

2. White goods, which are for sale are still being stored on the pavement at a 
shop on Whitworth Road.

3. Signs advertising a coffee morning have been secured to a tree at Horse 
Carrs.

4. The trees at Hawley Green / Bus Shelter on Shawclough Road are overgrown 
and require cutting back.

5. The triangular piece of land at the junction of Dell Road / Shawclough Road 
requires cutting.

It was agreed that the issues requiring attention will be reported to the appropriate 
service.

Page 4



SYKE COMMON FOOTPATHS
228
The Forum was informed that the quote, which had been expected in relation to the 
repair of footpaths on the Common had not been received. This information would be 
circulated as soon as it had been received.

Apologies were also conveyed concerning the recent cancellation of a Common and 
Pond Working Group meeting. This will be rearranged as soon as possible.

UPDATES ON ISSUES RAISED AT PREVIOUS MEETINGS
229
Updates provided:

1. Bentley Street – illegal tipping / tidy up

It was reported that the land in question is not the Council’s therefore the 
action that can be taken by the Council is extremely limited. In addition land 
registry checks have been unsuccessful in identifying the owner.

It was agreed to remove this action from the update sheet.

2. Fencing on alleyway adjacent to One Ash Close is damaged and potentially 
dangerous.

It was explained that the fencing is on private land and is the responsibility of 
the owner. It was also commented that the fencing causes minimal danger to 
the public.

It was agreed to remove this action from the update sheet.

3. Steps at Waingap Rise are in a dangerous condition.

Repairs are planned.

4. The steps and path from the end of Shawclough Close to Paton Street 
requires cleaning.

Work completed.

It was agreed to remove this action from the update sheet.

5. Whitworth Road Traffic Survey

Survey distributed as requested.

It was agreed to remove this action from the update sheet.

6. Bus Stop Clearway (Falinge Road)

Work completed.

It was agreed to remove this action from the update sheet.

Page 5



7. Bentley Street Traffic Calming

Highways have indicated that the work will commence early September.

No update was available for the Shawclough Road re-lining project.

MEMBERS/WARD FUNDS
230
The following funding requests had been received.

1. Additional funding of £400 was required to undertake the Dewhirst Road 
Speed Survey.

It was explained that £1100 had been committed to a speed survey on 
Fieldhouse Road. However Forum members had agreed that a repeat 
exercise on Dewhirst Road should be prioritised. It was further agreed that the 
£1100 that had been assigned to Fieldhouse Road should be de-committed 
and committed to the Dewhirst Road exercise. Because the cost of this 
survey would be £1500, an additional £400 was sought.

The Forum agreed to fund this £400 from Ward Funds.

A lengthy debate took place about speeding on Dewhirst Road and the 
results of the previous survey. Residents were of the view that the survey was 
undertaken in incorrect locations and that if different locations had been used 
the % of cars found to be speeding would increase.

Following discussion it was agreed that three residents would identify the 
most appropriate lighting columns to be used in the speed survey. These 
suggestions would be subject to Highways approval.

The Forum also asked if all the data from the survey could be released. The 
Township and Engagement Officer did not believe this would be a problem.

2. Grit Bin – Pot House Lane / Dewhirst Road Junction

The Forum agreed to fund this scheme. Each Ward Member would support 
the project to the value of £250. The remaining cost                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
(£256.46) would be funded from Ward Funds.

3. Litter Bin – Ironwaters 

This request was agreed in principle subject to final costs being known and 
the site for the bin being agreed by Environmental Management as suitable.

4. Whitworth Road Speed Survey

A request had been received from Highways to undertake a speed survey on 
Whitworth Road. The cost of the survey would be £700.

This application was deferred subject to more information about the survey 
being available.

Page 6



5. Litter Bin – Shawclough Stores

Councillor Heakin agreed to fund a replacement bin adjacent to the stores.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 30 MAY 2019
231
The minutes of the Healey Area Forum held on Thursday 30 May 2019 were 
approved as a correct record.

MATTERS ARISING FROM THOSE MINUTES NOT LISTED AS AGENDA ITEMS
232
The Forum was informed of the following:

1. The planning application linked to the ‘Save Ashdene Woodland’ residents 
group was refused at a recent Planning Committee.

2. The request to extend the double yellow lines on Shawclough Road to 
Harriagebank had been reported.

3. Road marking had been introduced at the junction of the road with no name 
and Dewhirst Road.

4. No progress had been made regarding the notice board / shelter proposal 
outside the Chapel.

COUNCILLORS' NEWS
233
The following issues were raised.

1. Town Centre development is progressing.

2. Positive feedback has been received in relation to the Feel Good Festival.

3. Rochdale’s Town Centre has been shortlisted for the rising star award in the 
Government’s Great British High Street Awards 2019. 

4. The Street Art Festival is ongoing at the moment.

5. Volunteers are being sought for the Dippy exhibition.

6. There are 40 independent retailers in Rochdale

7. Consideration is being given to improving Coptrod Play Area. 

8. Additional Christmas lighting will be installed in the Town Centre this year. 
Funding for this installation is likely to come from Rochdale North and South 
Township Committees.

NEWS FROM PEOPLE IN THE AREA AND SYKE COMMUNITY BASE
234
The following issues were reported.

1. Syke Base development is going well.

2. The Autumn Fair will be on the 19th October.

Page 7



3. A sign is to be made – Syke Chapel / Syke Community Base

DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETINGS
235
17 October 2019, 6.30pm at Syke Community Base

6 February 2019, 6.30pm at Syke Community Base.

Page 8


	Agenda
	1 Welcome, Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct
	8 Approval of the minutes of the meeting held on 22 August 2019

